
From: Denise Sabo <denise@northeastsitesolutions.com>  
Sent: Thursday, May 29, 2025 3:47 PM 
To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>; Bachman, Melanie 
<Melanie.Bachman@ct.gov>; Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov> 
Cc: Chuck Regulbuto <chuck@northeastsitesolutions.com>; Victoria Masse 
<victoria@northeastsitesolutions.com> 
Subject: Amendment Request - TS-DISH-137-230306 and EM-DISH-137-240104 (Site No. 
BOBOS00067A, Mystic, CT 

Dear Ms. Bachman and Members of the Siting Council, 

Please find attached a formal request for an amendment to the previously approved tower 
share and exempt modification for DISH Wireless LLC at 7 Broadway Avenue Extension, 
Mystic (Stonington), Connecticut (Site No. BOBOS00067A). 

DISH Wireless LLC respectfully seeks to formally withdraw exempt modification 
application EM-DISH-137-240104, as the microwave dish is no longer required. The tower 
share amendment reflects updated RRU models. Also attached are the updated structural 
analysis, construction drawings (Rev. 2), and mount analysis to support the requested 
changes. 

We respectfully request that the Council amend the existing tower share approval under 
TS-DISH-137-230306 to reflect the new model numbers and cancel exempt modification 
application EM-DISH-137-240104.  

Could you kindly confirm whether hard copies of this submission are also required to be 
sent via mail? 

Should you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me directly at (203) 435-3640 or denise@northeastsitesolutions.com. 

Thank you for your time and consideration. 

  

Thank you 

Denise   

  

Denise Sabo 

Phone: (203) 435-3640 
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Email: denise@northeastsitesolutions.com 
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